
Contact Your State Fish and Wildlife Department 

 

• Alabama Game & Fish Division 
http://www.dcnr.state.al.us/agfd  

• Alaska Fish and Game 
Department  
http://www.state.ak.us/local/akpages/FI
SH.GAME/adfghome.htm  

• Arizona Game and Fish 
Department  
http://www.gf.state.az.us/  

• Arkansas Game and Fish 
Commission  
http://www.agfc.state.ar.us  

• California Department of Fish and 
Game 
http://www.dfg.ca.gov  

• Colorado Department of Natural 
Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.co.us/ 

• Connecticut Department of 
Environmental Protection 
http://www.dep.state.ct.us  

• Delaware Department of Natural 
Resources and Environmental 
Controls 
http://www.dnrec.state.de.us/  

• Florida Fish and Wildlife 
Conservation Commission 
http://www.floridaconservation.org/  

• Georgia Department of Natural 
Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.ga.us/  

• Hawaii Department of Land and 
Natural Resources 
http://www.hawaii.gov/dlnr/  

• Idaho Department of Fish and 
Game 
http://www.state.id.us/fishgame/fishgam
e.html  

• Illinois Department of Natural 
Resources 
http://dnr.state.il.us  

• Indiana Department of Natural 
Resources  
www.in.gov/dnr  

• Iowa Department of Natural 
Resources 
http://www.iowadnr.com/  

• Kansas Dept. of Wildlife and 
Parks 
http://www.ink.org/public/kdwp/  

• Kentucky Department of Fish and 
Wildlife Resources 
http://www.state.ky.us/agencies/fw/kdfwr
.htm  

• Louisiana Department of Wildlife 
and Fisheries 
http://www.wlf.state.la.us  

• Maine Department of 
Conservation 
http://www.maine.gov/doc/  

• Maine Atlantic Salmon 
Commission 
http://www.maine.gov/asc/  

• Maine Inland Fisheries and 
Wildlife 
http://www.maine.gov/ifw/  

• Maryland Department of Natural 
Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.md.us/index.asp 

• Massachusetts Department of 
Fish and Game 
http://www.mass.gov/dfwele/ 

• Michigan Department of Natural 
Resources  
http://www.michigan.gov/dnr  
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• Minnesota Department of Natural 
Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.mn.us/  

• Mississippi Department of 
Wildlife, Fisheries and Parks 
http://www.mdwfp.com 

• Missouri Department of 
Conservation 
http://mdc.mo.gov/  

• Montana Fish, Wildlife & Parks 
http://www.fwp.state.mt.us/default.asp  

• Montana Natural Resource 
Information Center 
http://nris.state.mt.us/ 

• Nebraska Game and Parks 
Commission 
http://www.ngpc.state.ne.us/homepage.
html  

• Nevada Department of Wildlife 
http://www.ndow.org  

• New Hampshire Fish and Game 
Department 
http://www.wildlife.state.nh.us  

• New Jersey Dept. of Fish and 
Wildlife 
http://www.state.nj.us/dep/fgw  

• New Mexico Department of 
Game and Fish 
http://www.wildlife.state.nm.us/  

• New York Department of 
Environmental Conservation 
http://www.dec.ny.gov/ 

• North Carolina Division of Marine 
Fisheries 
www.ncdmf.net 

• North Carolina Wildlife 
Resources Commission 
http://www.ncwildlife.org/index.htm  

• North Dakota Game and Fish 
Department 
http://gf.nd.gov/  

• Ohio Department of Natural 
Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.oh.us/wildlife/defaul
t.htm  

• Oklahoma Department of Wildlife 
Conservation 
http://www.state.ok.us/~odwc/  

• Oregon Fish and Wildlife Service 
http://www.dfw.state.or.us 

• Pennsylvania Department of 
Conservation and Natural 
Resources 
http://www.dcnr.state.pa.us  

• Pennsylvania Fish and Boat 
Commission 
http://www.fish.state.pa.us/mpag1.htm 

• Pennsylvania Game Commission 
http://www.pgc.state.pa.us/  

• Rhode Island Department of 
Environmental Management 
http://www.dem.ri.gov  

• South Carolina Department of 
Natural Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.sc.us/  

• South Dakota Department of 
Game, Fish and Parks 
http://www.sdgfp.info/ 

• Tennessee Wildlife Resources 
Agency 
http://www.state.tn.us/twra/ 
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• Texas Parks and Wildlife 
Department 
http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us/  

• Utah Department of Natural 
Resources 
http://www.nr.utah.gov/ 

• Vermont Department of Fish and 
Wildlife 
http://www.anr.state.vt.us/fw/fwhome/  

• Virginia Department of 
Conservation & Recreation 
http://www.dcr.virginia.gov/ 

• Virginia Department of Game and 
Inland Fisheries 
http://www.dgif.state.va.us/  

• Washington Department of Fish 
and Wildlife 
http://wdfw.wa.gov/  

• West Virginia Natural Heritage 
Program 
http://www.wvdnr.gov/wildlife/wdpintro.s
htm  

• West Virginia Division of Natural 
Resources 
http://www.wvdnr.gov/  

• Wisconsin Dept. of Natural 
Resources 
http://www.dnr.state.wi.us  

• Wyoming Department of Game 
and Fish 
http://gf.state.wy.us  
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